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Hi
wiadw iy -maill com
Friend Elisa introduce me this website, it is a large
wholesaler who trade mainly in all kinds of
electronice products. To my surprise |, their
| products are very low in price and high in quality .

I bought an Apple iPhone from this website |last
month . ahn d the A [P le iPhone  works VY welll T
think it is a shopping paradise which
can bring you much benefit, so i want to share it with
Wi

Best regards!!!
Claudio
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B forward shopping website... - Message (HTML)

File Edit Wiew Insert Format Tools  Actions  Help
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From: Sent:  Thu 4902009 12:57 PM
To:
s

Subject:  Forward shopping website., ..

Hi

month,

thimk it i
bring you much be nefit, so i w

jE;t regards!!!
Claudio
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dear jenny

today is your special day because it is your birthday how old
are you today it must be exciting to be one year older

| am sorry i cannot come to your party tonight i am sick and
need to stay in bed i hope you understand

i am sending this letter and my gift to you through my sister
| hope you will like it

happy birthday

your friend
sally
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b »- LARGE green lounge, excellent
; AF | ‘ condition, $50. Garden seats
% and large pots., 78 8515,

SEWING MACHINE Brother in-
dustrial plain sewer, exceilent
condition, very little use, suit
outdoor worker or factory $650

CANE CHAIRS (2) one large
$35.,1 small $10. 70 3211.

A————————————— e
PHILIP TV 83cm color in good 759 9022 after 8 pm

condition $350. Lounge B8 seater

as new $550. 708 1217. SK! BOOTS, ladies’ B,Q, white &
black, men's size 12 in navy,
weinmann wind ups, $80 each or
best offer. Ladies’ stocks in-
cluded. 71 8801.

PHILIPS refrigerator, good work-
ing condition, $100. 74 2091.
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straight /streit/ adj 1 not bent or

curved: Draw a straight line. | hate
&ea/c#/mf, ing s traigl 7. 2

having such straight hair. 2 level or
upright: Put the mirror straight. 3 with

% / 1
/Dézz&? W’/‘toﬁ aH @%/&9 @[fﬁéé case Copee, : | no water added (used of an alcoholic
/f{/ éﬂéf? ’l/ﬁ/bﬁ/ﬁ/‘ﬁdf«ﬂ}%/ /f% /&Za/o a/fa/ drink) 4 serious: This is his first straicht
MJ’JU&Z@% 77 05&/,4%“ 522:‘ | plav. § straight answer an honest

answer 6 straight choice a simple

%e (%g W m /M@ éw f/ftﬁ/‘e o clmi'cchtm;‘zwccr} two Ii}]illgsx 7 ke‘ep :a
> £ . straig ace s/ not smile or laugh

= f = 4 67((/‘ Cé&g’ fldfa/g éwe % ~even when something is funny.

wew loacker ﬁz& e, d/ﬂ%’wﬁw e e TRl i - |

Work, vers Y ford! Lo &Yore /@a@ nuSses S04
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Response Information
A - RePOrf POQ" I’lj
Response e — - -
A Recount is used to T
tells what summarise, analyse N Fld ) t ive . wll’::tlgnlgslng
happened. and respond to literary toxt (yps and
texts. A Response may has many
- S O purposes and
response. - forms.
Explanation wridd € - - =
7 - YW= > = " Procedure
Explanation '
" makes clear how Descrlptlon Expos“’lon DlSC“SSl
‘or why things are, or / L ¥ A
‘' howthings Description / N Procedure
. Wwork. / dotalla tho Discussion - tells how to do
o - - something.
N characteristic [ presents ;
el £ features of a information and
particular ‘ \ opinions about
thing. more than one

side of an
issue.
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“But this is tantastic, protessor! It's like no language

I've ever seen beltore!”



IYou Want

d Breakrast IN Bed, &

SLEep IN
THE K TCHEN =

THAT'S ALL FOR TODAY..
i

»

ANY QUESTIONS!?



